Town of Bristol, RI

TOWN HALL
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
10 COURT STREET
2 PLANT AVENUE BRISTOL, RI 02809
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015 2
1 . (401) 253-7000
(401)253-8877 Fax: (401) 253-2910

Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

DATE: June 14, 2024 3

TO: Steven Contente i
Town Administrator 2

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey et

Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Victualling License — Anjan Thapa, Soven LLC. d/b/a Pick N Pay, 300
Hope Street

Pick N Pay is a convenience store that has never needed to be permitted by the Town of Bristol’s
Pretreatment Program, because there hasn’t been any gasoline or diesel tanks/devices and no food
preparation has taken place at this location. I have spoken with Anjan Thapa and they have confirmed

that there will be no changes to the business plan at this time. Therefore, a Wastewater Discharge Permit
is not needed at this time.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.
Sincerely,

Buaalp ey

Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator




